







History

- · 1893 first case of pseudomembraneous colitis reported as diphtheritic colitis, discovered in 1935 by Hall & O'Toole.
- · 1935 "Bacillus difficile" isolated.
- · 1970s antibiotic-asociated colitis identified.
- 1978 C. difficile toxins identified in humans.
- · 1979 therapy with vancomycin or metronidazole
- 2000 increased incidence and virulence
- · 2010 New treatment options, new diagnostic tools

Reservoirs for 7	Foxigenic C.	diffici	le
 15% to 70% of healthy ne <3% of healthy adults (up 10% to 20% of hospitalize antibiotics Most disease-causing strational survivories to the end of the	onates (to age 1 y) to 15% of inpatien ed patients, especia ains are exogenous	ts) ally on aly acquire	ed
- Hospital environment - HCW hands Al Saif et al, J Med Microbiol 1996;45:133-7	Water river lake sea swimming pool mains tap 1/18 Soil Raw vegetables Private residences Dogs Cats 4 hospital environments	(88%) (47%) (44%) (50%) (6%) (21%) (2%) (2%) (10%) (2%) (20%)	6

A Webber Training Teleclass Hosted by Dr. Kate Ellingson, CDC, Atlanta www.webbertraining.com

	Toxin A (enterotoxin)	Toxin B (cytotoxin)
Molecular weight, kD	308	270
Chemical properties	Inactivated by proteases Heat- and acid-labile	Inactivated by proteases Heat- and acid-labile
Mechanism	Causes mucosal damage, Chemo-attraction for neutrophils, Activator of macrophages/mast cells	Inhibits adenylate cyclase Disrupts action filaments
Effects on animals	Hemorrhagic enterocolitis Increased intestinal fluid secretion Increased vascular permeability	Ten times more potent than toxin A Increased vascular permeability Lethal in high doses

ſ



Тур	oical I cau	ncı sing	iba g N	tion ti osoce	me oim	s for al Di	Pat arrh	hoger ea	IS
4 6 12	24	36	48	72 hrs	5		14	18	21 Tage
S.aureus B.cereus Toxin S	EHEC almonell Clostridiu Vibrio ch	/ ETE en im per nolerae	C rfring e	ens					
LI	Sterien Sh Rc	igelle otaviru	n 1S						
	Norwal	k	Cam	pylobacte	er C	. <i>difficile</i> yclospora	a cayet	anensis	
					C G	ryptospo iardia lar	ridien nblia	/Typhus	
					I	E.histolyt	ica /Ae	romonas	



Clinical Pictures of CDAD						
Type of infection	Diarrhea	Other symptoms	Clinical exam	endoscopy		
Asymptomatic colonization	No	No	normal	normal		
CDAD without colitis	Some diarrhea	Abdominal cramps	Some abdominal Tendernes	normal		
CDAD with colitis	Profous diarrhea, fecal leucoytes, hemocult pos	Loss of appetite, abnausea, fever, vomiting, dehydratation,	Serious abdominal tendnerness	Localized colitis		
Pseudomembranic colitis	Profous diarrhea, fecal leucoytes, hemocult pos	Loss of appetite, nausea, fever, vomiting, abdominal pain, dehydratation,	Tenderness, local peritonitis	Adherent, yellow Plaques 2-10mm, Pseudomembrane s (colonoscopy)		
Fulminant colitis	Profous diarrhea, fecal leucoytes, hemocult pos development of paralytic ileus	Fever, abdominal pain, peritonitis, septic syndrome, paralytic ileus	Peritonitis Sepsis to septic shock	Contraindicated, CT-scan		

-

A Webber Training Teleclass Hosted by Dr. Kate Ellingson, CDC, Atlanta www.webbertraining.com 12









Risk of (Contributin	g to CDAD
High Risk	Medium Risk	Low Risk
Fluoroquinoline	Azithromycin	Antifolate and/or sulfonamide
Ciprofloxacin	Clarithromycin	Sulfamethoxazole
Levofloxacin	Erythromycin	Sulfamethoxazole/trimethoprim
Moxifloxacin	Pristinamycin	Sulfasalazine
Norfloxacin	Roxithromycin	Trimethoprim
Ofloxacin	Monobactam	Tetracycline
Lincosamide	Aztreonam	Doxycycline
Clindamycin	Streptogramin	Minocycline
Penicillin (extended spectrum)	Dalfopristin/quinupristin	Tetracycline
Pivampicillin		Tigecycline
Temocillin		17
	Mullane KM. Clinical Infectio	ous Diseases 2011;53(5):440-447

High Risk	Medium Risk	Low Risk
Carbapenem	Penicillin (β-lactamase sensitive)	Aminoglycoside
Cilastatin/imipenem	Benzylpenicillin (penicillin G)	Amikacin
Ertapenem	Phenoxymethylpenicillin (penicillin V)	Gentamicin
Imipenem	Penicillin (β-lactamase resistant)	Kanamycin
Meropenem	Cloxacillin	Neomycin
nd generation cephalosporin	Flucloxacillin	Cell wall synthesis inhibitor
Cefacior	Oxacillin	Fosfomycin
Cefoxitin	Nafcillin	Glycopeptide
Cefprozil	Penicillin (extended spectrum, combination)	Teicoplanin
Cefuroxime	Amoxicillin	Imidazole
rd generation cephalosporin	Amoxicillin/clavulanate	Ornidazole
Cefdinir	Amoxicillin/clarithromycin/lansoprazole	Lipopeptides
Cefditoren	Ampicillin	Daptomycin
Cefixime	Ampicillin/sulbactam	Nitrofuran
Cefotaxime	Piperacillin	Nitrofurantoin
Cefpodoxime	Piperacillin/tazobactam	Oxolidinone
Ceftazidime	Ticarcillin/clavulanate	Linezolid
Ceftibuten	1 st generation cephalosporin	Polymyxin
Ceftizoxime	Cefadroxil	Colistin
Ceftriaxone	Cefalexin Multane KM Clinical	Rifamycin
	And the first of t	10

19

21

Risk factors for CDAD • Age >65y

- Malignant Disease
 Leukemia
 - While under chemotherapy
- Multiple Antibiotics
- Proton pump inhibitors
- Long hospital stay

Risk factors for Dissemination of C.difficile

- Strain's epidemicity and virulence
 (Wilcox et al. J Hosp Infect 1997;37:331-343)
- Susceptibility of the patient (Barbut Bull Soc Fr Microbiol 2002;17 (2)
- Antibiotic pressures operating on the ward or hospital (Wilcox et al, J Hosp Infect Lett. to the Editor 1997, ECCMID Glasgow 2003)
- Level of patient's hygiene and clinical status (Worsley M.A., JAC 1998;41,suppl C:59-66)
- Quality of environmental cleaning (floors, furniture and equipment) and the choice of the cleaning product (Jones et al, Lancet;352:505-6/Wilcox and Fawley, Lancet 2000;356:1324)
- Compliance with standard and contact precautions: hand hygiene, gloves use, symptomatic patient's isolation (Johnson et al, Am J Med 1990;88:137-40/Struelens et al, Am J Med, 1991;91:138S-144S) 20

Outline
 Background Diseases associtated with <i>C.difficile</i> Diagnostic issues New Strains NAP1/027 078 Binary toxin Therapy Infection control

Prevalence	Positive predictive value (%)					
	2%	4%	6%	8%	10%	
Cytotoxin assay	67.7	81.1	86.8	89.9	92.0	
Premier Toxin A + B	39.5	57.1	67.1	73.5	78.0	
Vidas C. <i>difficile</i> toxin A & B	37.3	54.9	65.1	71.7	76.4	
GA Clostridium difficile antigen	14.0	24.9	33.7	40.9	47.0	
Ridascreen toxin A/B	21.7	36.1	46.4	54.1	60.1	
Techlab Toxin A/B II	29.0	45.5	56.1	63.5	69.0	
Remel ProSpecT	19.8	33.5	43.6	51.3	57.4	
Remel Xpect	69.0	82.0	87.5	90.5	92.4	
Techlab Tox A/B Quik Chek	59.1	74.7	81.9	86.0	88.7	
Premier Immunocard A + B	16.8	29.2	38.7	46.3	52.4	



Laboratory Testing for Clostridium difficile Infection

Abstract

... it is critical that CDI diagnosis be accurate so ongoing epidemiology, disease prevention, and treatment remain satisfactory. We tested 10 diagnostic assays, including 1 commercial real-time polymerase chain reaction

(qPCR) test for the laboratory detection of toxigenic C difficile on 1,000 stool samples. Sensitive culture for toxigenic C difficile using 2 types of media with broth enrichment defined the reference standard.

For the study, 1,000 tests were performed on samples from 919 patients. Of the samples, 146 contained evidence for toxigenic C difficile and represented the true-positive results. Only the US FDA qPCR assay and 1 glutamate dehydrogenase test were not statistically inferior to culture in sensitivity.

The common enzyme immunoassay tests all had sensitivity values less than 50%.

Clinical laboratory professionals need to seriously consider their diagnostic testing and use the assays that perform best for the detection of CDI. 23

23 Peterson LR & Ari Robicsek, Am J Clin Pathol 2011;136:372-380

















			C. difficile		Study during (any of applicant start)	Logistic economics, exclusio	Reported relation
Study (reference)	Study yr	Setting	ribotype involved	Quinolone(s)	total no. of cases)	result(s)	CDI cases (%)
Yip et al. (217)	1998	300-bed U.S. tertiary-care hospital	Unknown	Ciprofloxacin	Retrospective case-control study	Ciproflosacin OR = 9.5	
McCusker et al. (129)	2001	778 beds, Veterans Aflairs hospital, Baltimore, MD	Unknown	Levoflovacin, ciproflovacin, gatiflovacin	(a)(30) Retrospective case-control study (30)60)	Flueroquinolone OR = 12.7 Cephalosporin OR = 0.4 Cliphalosporin OR = 0.4	
Gaynes et al. (71)	2002	173-bed acute-care U.S. hospital	Unknown	Switch levofloxacin to gatifloxacin	Retrospective case-control study (37/59)	Clindariycin and increased duration of gatifloxacin thoraces	
Mato et al. (139)	2000-2001	Pittsburgh, PA	Polyclonal	Levoffoxacin	Retrospective case-control study (203/203)	Levelosacin OR = 2.0 Ceftriaxone OR = 5.4 Clindomecin OR = 4.8	31 6.7
Leo et al. (121)	2004	12 hospitals in Quebec (8 university	027	Ciprofloxacin, gatifloxacin,	Prospective matched case-control	Flueroquinelene OR = 3.9 Conhalacanatia OR = 3.9	
Pepin et al. (154)	2003-2004	Teaching hospital, Sherbrook, Canada	027	Ciprofloxacin, levofloxacin, gatifloxacin, moxifloxacin	Retrospective cohort (293/5,619)	Flucroquinolone adjusted hazard ratio = 3,44 Cephalosperin adjusted hazard ratio = 1,56-1,89 Clindarrycin adjusted	35.9 10 1.5
Kazakova et al. (98)	2002-2003	Community acute-care hospital in	027	Levofloxacin, ciprofloxacin	Matched case-control study (68/127)	Flueroquinelene OR = 3.22	
McFarland et al. (134)	2004	400-bed Veterans Affairs hospital,	Unknown	Gatifloxacin	Retrospective matched case-control	Cephalosperin OR = 5.19 Clindamycin OR = 29.9	
Biller et al. (23)	2003	Seattle, WA 320, acute-care, nonteaching U.S. hospital	027	Switch levofloxacin to mosifloxacin	study (184/184) Matched case-control study (50/100)	Penicillin OR = 4.1 Moniferracin OR = 3.14 Cephalosporin OR = NS	
Weiss et al. (207)	2007	Two 600-bed tertiary-care hospitals	027	Ciprofloracin, levofloracin,	Case-control study (15/31)	Flaoroquinolone OR = 36.2	
Debast et al. (50)	2005	341-bed community hospital	027	Ciproflosacin	Prospective case-control study (4590), including estra control group with non-CDI diarrhea (109)	Cephaosponn OR = 19.1 Flaoroquinolone OR = 28.8 Cephalosponn OR = 7.8 Combination OR = 57.5	33 56









A Webber Training Teleclass Hosted by Dr. Kate Ellingson, CDC, Atlanta www.webbertraining.com











*Pulsed-field gel electrophoresis. *North American pulsed-field type 1. McDonald LC. An epidemic, koin gene-variant strain of *Clostridium difficile*. N Engl J Med. 2005;353:2433-2441. CDC. MMWR. 2005;54:1201-1205. 41















Model		HR (95% CI)	P Value	
Unadjusted	Step 1: stop	1.42 (1.11-1.82)	.006	
Adjusted ^a	antibiotics, if possible	1.42 (1.10-1.83)	.008	
Age stratified,	y ^a			
<60 (n=18	9)	1.19 (0.56-2.55)	.65	
60-80 (n=5	93)	1.32 (0.94-1.85)	.11	
>80 (n=384)		1.86 (1.15-3.01)	.01	
Non-CDI antib	iotic exposure stratified ^a	. ,		
Antibiotic ex	(posure (n=426)	1.71 (1.11-2.64)	.01	
No additiona	al antibiotic exposure	1.30 (0.94-1.79)	.12	
(n = 740)		. ,		

able 2. Effect of Concomitant	Antibiotic (CA) Therapy Dur	ing freatment and/or Follow	-up remous	
napoint study period	NO CA	21 CA	Difference, % (95% CI)	P
Treatment (days 1, 10)	02 E7 (747/007)	04 20 (162/102)	0 10 /2 00 12 00	~ 00
tecurrence (n = 794)	32.37 (747/807)	04.30 (102/132)	0.13 (2.30=13.03)	<.00
Treatment (days 1–10)	17.88 (118/660)	23.88 (32/134)	-6.00 (-14.04 to 1.46)	11
Follow-up (days 11-40)	17 74 (118/665)	24.81 (32/129)	-7.06 (-15.3 to 0.60)	06
At any time (days 1-40)	17.57 (107/609)	23.24 (43/185)	-5.67 (-12.63 to 0.92)	.08
ilobal cure (n = 999)				
At any time (days 1-40)	74.72 (541/724)	65.82 (181/275)	8.91 (2.54-15.37)	.00
NOTE. Data are % (proportion) of s	subjects unless otherwise specifi	ied.		





Table 1. Treatment Failures and Recurrences of <i>C. difficile</i> Infection				
Variable	No. of Studies	Treatment Failure	Recurrence	
Metronidazole		no./total no. (%)		
Year 2000 or before	4	18/718 (2.5)	48/715 (6.7)	
After 2000	5	275/1508 (18.2)	332/1162 (28.6)	
Combined periods	9	293/2226 (13.2)	380/1877 (20.2)	
Vancomycin			120 de 1	
Year 2000 or before	11	22/637 (3.5)	112/624 (17.9)	
After 2000	2	2/71 (2.8)	36/181 (19.9)	
Combined periods	13	24/708 (3.4)	148/805 (18.4)	













61

Outline

- Background
- Diseases associtated with C.difficile
- · Diagnostic issues
- New Strains NAP1/027 078 Binary toxin
- Therapy
- Infection control













Oxygen-releasing Agents e.g. Magnesium monoperoxyphthalate hexahydrate (MMPP) 80.0 g				
Directions for use				
Surfaces	0,5 % -	1 hrs.		
Surfaces during epidemics (NLV)	4,0 % -	1 hrs.		
HBV	0,5 % -	5 min.		
HIV	0,25 % -	5 min.		
BVDV* (Surrogate virus for Hep C).	0,5 % -	1 min.		
Rotavirus	0,25 % -	1 min.		
Poliovirus	1,0 % -	1 hrs.		
Adeno-, Vaccinia-, Papovaviruses	0,25 % -	5 min.		
Bacterial spores	1,0 % -	4 hrs.		
M.tuberculosis	0,5% -	1 hrs.		
Available in Swimming Pu Smells like in Swimming Pu	81	68		









Laboratory-Acquired *C.difficile* Ribotype 027: A New Risk for Laboratory Workers?

- Clostridium difficile is not recognized as a pathogen that presents a risk of acquisition in the laboratory, and no particular safety precautions are commended for working with this microorganism
- We report 2 cases of laboratory acquisition of C. difficile infection
- After these laboratory-acquired infections occurred, we decided that technicians and researchers should work with C. difficile ribotype 027 only in class II biosafety cabinets. We also recommend the use of disposable gloves and gowns, disinfection of hands with water and soap, and decontamination of materials and instruments with chlorine-containing disinfectants.
- Bouza E & Ed J. Kuijper. Clinical Infectious Diseases 2008; 47:1493–4 (Dec)

73

CONCLUSIONS

- The incidence of CDAD has significantly increased over the last 5 years worldwide
- · Epidemics are common today
 - NAP1/027 / 078 and Binary Toxin
 - Age >65y
 - · Worldwide:
 - Canada, USA, France, Belgium, Germany, Switzerland, the Netherlands and more
- Identification of outbreaks and control of CDAD requires
 - epidemiological surveillance AND
 - state of the art microbiology and molecular microbiology

74

- And state of the art infection control



